Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 Project: Dollar General - Ellisville

Proposal to: Terry Dicks _,

168 SE-Fiofida 238
Suite 101
Lake City, Florida 32025
Phone:
Fax:

WE PROPOSE: To furnish labor & materials to complete the following scope of work as outlined below:

Remove existing temporary cover-up.
Remove metal flashing/copping.
Removed damage block.

Remove damaged stucco.

Install new block to matching existing.
Install new stucco to match existing. (Two Panels)
Install new flashing and caulking.
Paint block to match existing.

Debris disposal.

Supervision.

Permits.

EXCLUSIONS/NOTES:

1. This quote does not include any repairs on the cavity of the exterior wall except as listed
above, as any required work is unknown.
2. This quote does not include any repair work on the interior of store

We may withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 30 days

BID AMOUNT: $9,477.00

Respectfully Submitted,
Dwight Rhodes
License Number CBC057550

212 SE Hickeory Drive, Lake City, FL, 32025

P: 386-752-7578 ¥ 386~755-0240 www.onealcompanies.com




